
































































Derek Kelly

From:
Sent:
To:

SubJect:

Damien Kell
Monday 12 FiuaryWIIB]a
Appeals2
Query About Appeal Decision Date

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Bord Plean£la Case reference: PL29N.317740
Planning Authority Case Reference: 3783/23

My name is Damien Kelly, 25 Carleton Road, Marino, Dublin 3. D03P681. See appeal Case number above.

The date for a decision on our appeal was Dec 23.

I'm wondering if you could provide an approximate date when we can expect a decision?

Kind regards,

Damien

Hi

Sent from Qutlookfor /LQdrodl





Derek Kelly

From:

Sent:
T o :

Subject:
Attachments:

Appeals2
ABP Case No. 313845

Abp 313&+5-22 Decision to grant.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi,

I would like to request the inspectors report for this decision, I represent the applicant in this case which was
decided on the 8/2/24

Regards
Conor

Conor Quirke B. Eng MIEI

Q
Michael F.
Quir'kc & &ins

rgUn I Go Kerry
T066 9761558

I v93 XA31

E info@mf£M Ike.ie W www.CLUirkequaaies.com
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